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DATE: February 17, 2012
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Bill McNulty, Economic Analyst, Division of Economic Regulation w2

RE: Docket No. 110303-OT - Section 120.745, F.S. (2011), Legislative review of
agency rules in effect on or before November 16, 2010.

Please find attached communications which have already been issued but have not yet been

placed in the docket file. We request that you place them in the docket file. The
communications include:

1. E-mail from Bill McNulty to various gas utilities sent at 2:46 PM on 2/17/12,
2. E-mail from Bill McNulty to St. Joe Gas Company, Inc. sent at 2:58 PM on 2/17/12,
3 E-mail from Bill McNulty to various gas municipals and special gas districts sent at

12:47 PM on 2/17/12,

4. Letter from Bill McNulty to City of Sunrise Gas Department sent 2/17/12, and
5. Letter from Bill McNulty to Palatka Gas Authority sent 2/17/12.

Please call me if you have any questions. ~ F‘Q
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Bill McNulty

From: Biil McNulty
Sent:  Friday, February 17, 2012 2:46 PM

To: imelendy@floridasbestgas.com’; 'andyshoaf@stjoegas.com’, 'Regdept@tecoenergy.com’;
‘cyoung@fpuc.com'; 'mwiliam@agiresources.com'
Cec: Connie Kummer; Beth Salak; Judy Harlow; Kathryn Cowdery; Mark Long; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks;

Marshall Willis; Paul Stallcup
Subject: Advance Notice - FPSC Compliance Economic Review

This is advanced notice that each gas utility will receive a survey next week regarding
the costs and benefits, over a five-year period beginning on July 1, 2011, associated
with two Commission rules:

1. Rule 25-7.0131, F.A.C. - Regulatory Assessment Fees; Gas Utilities, Gas
Municipals, and Gas Districts and
2. Rule 25-22.032, F.A.C. - Customer Complaints.

The information will be used by the Florida Public Service Commission for this
year's Compliance Economic Review, required by Sections 120.745 and 120.541,
Florida Statutes.

Survey responses will be due March 14, 2012. | will be the staff contact person for
these rules.

Thank you for your assistance.

Bill McNulty

Economic Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Economic Regulation
(850) 413-6848 (office)

(850} 413-6849 (fax)
bmenulty@psc.state.fl.us

2/17/2012
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Bill McNulty

From: Bill McNulty
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 2:58 PM
To: ‘andy@stjoegas.com'

Cc: Connie Kummer; Judy Harlow; Beth Salak; Kathryn Cowdery; Mark Long; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks;
Marshall Willis; Paul Stalleup

Subject: Advance Notice - FPSC Compliance Economic Review
Mr. Shoaf,

This is advanced notice that each gas utility, including St. Joe Gas Company, Inc., will
receive a survey next week regarding the costs and benefits, over a five-year period
beginning on July 1, 2011, associated with two Commission rules:

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

Bilf McNulty

Economic Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Economic Regulation
(850) 413-6848 (office)

(850) 413-6849 (fax)
bmcenulty@psc.state.fl us

2/17/2012




Page 1 of 1

Bill McNulty

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bill McNulty
Friday, February 17, 2012 12:47 PM

‘citymanager@crescenteity-fl.com’; 'james.a.woods@blountstown.org'; ‘fmccall@centuryfiorida.us';
'citymgr@fairpoint.net’; ‘pyates@cityofchipley.com’; 'Chuck Warrington@clearwatergas.com’,
‘cityofdfs_admin@defuniaksprings.net’; 'fhilliard@cityoffortmeade.com’; ‘trichards@fpua.com’,
‘vprather@ci. gulf-breeze fl.us’; 'hmgr@mchsi.com’, 'margareth@windstream.net’,
‘townclrk@bellsouth.net'; 'sheldonj@Icfla.com’; ‘Jay. Evans@leesburgflorida.gov',

‘rfarley @cityofliveoak.org'’; leeanne.hall@embargmail. com’; 'deanj@cityofmarianna.com’,
'brian.watkins@ci.milton.fl.us’; ‘dsuarez@ci.pensacola.fl.us', 'bbrown@cityofperry.net’;
'mwade@myquincy.net’; liohns@cityofstarke.org’; ‘Laurita. Jones@talgov.com’;
‘hethcoatg@embargmail.com’; 'sdavis@iangd.org'; 'joselozanc@okaloosagas.cont’,
'Doug.Wagner@Disney.com'; 'manager@gru.com’

Connie Kummer; Beth Salak; Judy Harlow; Kathryn Cowdery; Mark Long; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks;
Marshall Willis, Paul Stallcup

Subject: RE: Advance Notice - FPSC Compliance Economic Review

This is advanced notice that next week, each gas municipal and each special gas
district will receive a survey regarding the costs and benefits, over a five-year period
beginning on July 1, 2011, associated with Rule 25-7.0131, F.A.C. - Regulatory
Assessment Fees; Gas Utilities, Gas Municipals, and Gas Districts. The information will
be used by the Florida Public Service Commission for this year's Compliance Economic
Review, required by Sections 120.745 and 120.541, Florida Statutes, and responses
will be due March 14, 2012,

| will be the staff contact person for this rule.

Thank you for your assistance.

Bill McNuity

Economic Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Economic Regulation
(850) 413-6848 (office)

(850) 413-6849 (fax)
bmenulty@psc.state.fl.us

2/17/2012
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February 17, 2012

Daniel lamartino

City of Sunrise Gas Department
4401 N.W. 103" Avenue
Sunrise, FL 33351-7915

Re: Advance Notice — FPSC Compliance Economic Review
Dear Mr. Iamartino:

This is advanced notice that by Friday, February 24, 2012, each gas municipal and each
special gas district will receive a survey regarding the costs and benefits, over a five-year period
beginning on July 1, 2011, associated with Rule 25-7.0131, F.A.C. — Regulatory Assessment
Fees; Gas Utilities, Gas Municipals, and Gas Districts. The information will be used by the
Florida Public Service Commission for this year’s Compliance Economic Review, required by
Sections 120.745 and 120.541, Florida Statutes, and responses will be due March 14, 2012.

I will be the staff contact person for this rule. If you have any questions, I can be reached
at (850) 413-6848 or you can e-mail me at bmenulty@psc.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

AT P

Bill McNulty
Economic Analyst

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, F1. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Egual Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/iwww.floridapsc.com Internct E-mail: contact@psc.staie.fl.us
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February 17, 2012

Donald Kitner

Palatka Gas Authority
P.O. Box 978

Palatka, FL. 32178-0978

Re: Advance Notice - FPSC Compliance Economic Review

Dear Mr. Kitner:

This is advanced notice that by Friday, February 24, 2012, each gas municipal and each
special gas district will receive a survey regarding the costs and benefits, over a five-year period
beginning on July 1, 2011, associated with Rule 25-7.0131, F.A.C. — Regulatory Assessment
Fees; Gas Utilities, (Gas Municipals, and Gas Districts. The information will be used by the
Florida Public Service Commission for this year’s Compliance Economic Review, required by

Sections 120.745 and 120.541, Florida Statutes, and responses will be due March 14, 2012.

1 will be the staff contact person for this rule. If you have any questions, | can be reached

at (850) 413-6848 or you can e-mail me at bmenulty@psc.state.fl.us.
Sincerely,
A T /7//%//

Bill McNulty
Economic Analyst

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: htto://www . floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.dlus




